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BRUCE D. CULLEY C.P.A,, P.C.
3000 Brooktree Lane, Suite 210
Gladstone, MO. 64119
816-453-1040 Fax: 816-453-0721

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Board of Directors
MetroCare of Greater Kansas City
Kansas City, Missouri

[ have audited the accompanying financial statements of MetroCare of Greater Kansas City

(a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of
December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses
and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. [
conducted my audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. Accordingly, I express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.



I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my audit opinion.

Opinion

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of MetroCare of Greater Kansas City as of December 31,
2012 and 2011, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Certified Public Accountant

Gladstone, Missouri
September 15, 2013
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METROCARE OF GREATER KANSAS CITY
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31,
2012 2011
ASSETS
Cash $ 145744 § 72,511
Accounts Receivable 10,000 37,200
Fixed Assets
Office Furniture and Equipment 3,194 3,194
Accumulated Depreciation (1,719) (735)
Total Fixed Assets 1,475 2,459
Total Assets $ 157,219 § 112,170
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ 22325 § 15,536
Due to Metro Med - 633
22,325 16,169
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 08,589 78,987
Temporarily Restricted 36,305 17,014
Total Net Assets 134,894 96,001
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 157219 3§ 112.170

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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METROCARE OF GREATER KANSAS CITY

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

SUPPORT AND REVENUES
Grants
Donations
Reimbursed Expenses
Event - Golf Tournament
In-kind — Rent and Utilities
Released from Restrictions
Total Support and Revenues

EXPENSES
Program Services
Support — Administrative

Total Expenses
Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets
Net Assets, Beginning of Year
Net Assets, End of Year

Temporarily

Unrestricted  Restricted Total
$ 254,448 § 264,504 § 518,952
16,090 - 16,090
18,662 - 18,662
42,421 - 42,421
14,021 - 14,021
245,213 (245,213) -
590,855 19,291 610,146
510,341 - 510,341
60,912 - 60,912
571,253 - 571,253
19,602 19,291 38,893
78,987 17,014 96,001
$ 98589 § 36,305 § 134,894

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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METROCARE OF GREATER IKANSAS CITY

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

SUPPORT AND REVENUES
Grants
Donations
Reimbursed Expenses
Events
In-kind — Rent and Utilities
Released from Restrictions

Total Support and Revenues
EXPENSES

Program Services
Support — Administrative
Total Expenses
Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets

Net Assets, Beginning of Year
Net Assets, End of Year

Unrestricted Restricted

Temporarily

Total

$ 338,898 § 114,475 $ 453,373
4,250 - 4,250
21,956 - 21,956
2,300 - 2,300
14,021 - 14,021
97,461 (97,461) -
478,886 17,014 495,900
406,939 - 406,939
49,285 - 49,285
456,224 - 456,224
22,662 17,014 39,676
56,325 - 56,325

§ 78987 $§ 17,014 $§ 96,001

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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METROCARE OF GREATER KANSAS CITY
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

Support
Program  Administrative Total
Grants § 204,051 §% - § 204,051
Salary and Benefits Reimbursement
to Metro Med 205,326 51,331 256,657
Recruitment — Meetings 16,931 - 16,931
Auto, Meals and Travel 8,544 949 0,493
Depreciation 084 - 984
Office 4,402 7,230 11,632
Accounting and Consulting 13,147 - 13,147
Recruiting — Supplies 691 - 691
Sponsaorships 12,500 - 12,500
Website 378 - 378
Telephone 1,160 - 1,160
Miscellaneous 5,444 - 5,444
Computer Software 24,164 - 24,164
In-kind — Rent and Utilities 12,619 1,402 14,021
Total Expenses $ 510,341 § 60,912 § 571,253

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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METROCARE OF GREATER IKANSAS CITY
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

sSupport
Program Administrative Total
Grants $ 168,797 § - § 168,797
Salary and Benefits Reimbursement
to Metro Med 167,877 41,969 209,846
Software 9,300 - 9,300
Recruitment — Meetings 15,347 - 15,347
Auto, Meals and Travel 5,520 613 6,133
Contributions 1,530 - 1,530
Depreciation 355 - 355
Office 9,743 - 9,743
Accounting and Consulting 3,883 4,745 8,628
Recruiting — Supplies 3,950 - 3,950
Sponsorships 1,000 - 1,000
Website 735 - 735
Telephone 1,023 - 1,023
Miscellaneous 1,902 - 1,902
Repairs 2,223 556 2,779
Education 1,135 - 1,135
In-kind — Rent and Utilities 12,619 1,402 14,021
Total Expenses $ 406,939 § 49285 § 456,224

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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METROCARE OF GREATER KANSAS CITY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2012 2011
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Increase in Net Assets $ 38,893 % 39,676
Depreciation 984 355
(Increase) Decrease in Current Assets
Accounts Receivable 27,200 8,000
Due from Metro Med - 800
Increase (Decrease) in Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 6,789 (16,572)
Due to MetroMed (633) 633
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 73,233 32,892
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
Increase in Furniture and Equipment - (1,421)
Net Cash Used by Investing Activities - (1,421)
Net Increase in Cash 73,233 31,471
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 72,511 41,040
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year § 145,744 § 72,511

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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METROCARE OF GREATER KANSAS CITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2012

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION DESCRIPTION
Organization

MetroCare of Greater Kansas City (the Organization) was organized on August 20,
2007, as a not-for-profit corporation. The Organization’s program mission is to
enhance access to health care and improve the health status of low-income, uninsured
residents of Clay, Platte and Jackson counties by partnering with safety net clinics
and private physicians to connect patients with donated medical services.

The Organization connects low-income, uninsured patients with doctors willing to
donate their time and expertise to care for them. It is an opportunity for physicians,
hospitals, city and county governments and other community agencies to provide
needed care in a way that is coordinated, efficient, and more effective than any single
entity could provide alone.

The Organization serves as a centralized point of entry for low-income, uninsured
patients. The Organization supports the patient-centered medical home concept and
ensures that all patients establish a primary care physician relationship. Patients can
be referred by primary care providers to specialists if needed. Patients are assigned to
specialists on a rotating basis to ensure an equal distribution of these patients among
the physicians who volunteer. A similar rotating assignment protocol is used for the
laboratory, imaging studies, surgeries and inpatient care needed.

NOTE 2 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Recognition of Donor Restrictions

Support that is restricted by the donor is reported as an increase in unrestricted net
assets if the restriction expires in the reporting period in which the support is
recognized. All other donor-restricted support is reported as an increase in
temporarily restricted net assets, depending on the nature of the restriction. When a
restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net
assets.



METROCARE OF GREATER KANSAS CITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
DECEMBER 31, 2012

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES — CONTINUED
Donated Materials and Services

Donated materials are reflected as contributions in the accompanying financial
statements at their estimated fair market values at the date of receipt. Services
donated to the Organization are generally philanthropic in nature. The Organization
only records donated services to the extent that they create or enhance non-financial
assets or that requires specialized skills, is provided by individuals possessing those
skills, and would typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation.
Donated services from doctors and hospitals are fully explained in Note 4.

Income Taxes

The Organization is exempt from income taxes under Section 501 of the Internal
Revenue Code and a similar provision of state law. However, the Organization is
subject to federal income tax on any unrelated business taxable income.

The Organization files tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction. With a few
exceptions, the Organization is no longer subject to U.S. federal examinations by tax
authorities for years before 2009.

Expense Allocation

Directly identifiable expenses are charged to programs and supporting services.
Expenses related to more than one function are charged to programs and supporting
services on the basis of management’s estimate. Administrative expenses include
those expenses that are not identifiable with any other specific function but provide
for the overall support and direction of the Organization.

Cash Flows
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Organization considers highly liquid

investments purchased with initial maturities of less than three months to be cash
equivalents.
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METROCARE OF GREATER KANSAS CITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
DECEMBER 31, 2012

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES — CONTINUED
Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles in the United States requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly,
actual results could differ from those estimates,

Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use by the Organization has been
limited by donors to a specific time period or purpose. When a donor restriction
expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net
assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from
restrictions.

Grants

Support funded by grants is recognized as the Organization performs the contracted
services or incurs outlays eligible for reimbursement under the grant agreements.
Grant activities and outlays are subject to audit and acceptance by the granting
agency and, as a result of such audit, adjustments could be required.

In-kind Contributions

In addition to receiving cash contributions, the Organization receives in-kind
contributions from various donors. It is the policy of the Organization to record the
estimated fair value of certain in-kind donations as an expense in its financial
statements and similarly increase contributions revenue by a like amount, The
Organization pays no rent, utilities or administrative fee for the use of the facilities.
In-kind contributions for office rent, telephone and utility expense for the years ended
December 31, 2012 and 2011, was $14.021.

Property and Equipment
Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.

Depreciation is charged to expense using the straight-line method over the estimated
useful life of each asset.
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METROCARE OF GREATER KANSAS CITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED
DECEMBER 31, 2012

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES — CONTINUED
Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2011 financial statements to conform
to the 2012 financial statement presentation. These reclassifications had no effect on
the change in net assets.

Subsequent Event

Subsequent events have been evaluated through September 15, 2013, which is the
date the financial statements were issued.

NOTE 3 - EXPENSE ALLOCATION

The Organization and the Metropolitan Medial Society of Greater KC (Metro Med)
share staff positions and office space. The Executive Director of Meiro Med
contributes 30% of her time to the Organization as the Executive Director. There are
three full-time employees who perform all of the referral work. There is one person
who works three quarters time and another who works half time for the Organization
performing recruitment services. Half of the three-quarters time salary is paid by
Northland Health Care Access. All employees are leased to the Organization by
Metro Med which retains all employer responsibilities.

NOTE 4 - IN KIND DONATIONS FROM PHYSICIANS AND HOSPITALS

The Organization has recruited 850 physicians who have committed to accepting
referrals and treating Clay, Platte and Jackson County patients at no cost. All of their
services and supplies are donated. Local hospitals have donated surgical and
inpatient services to the Organization’s patients. For tracking purposes, participating
physicians and hospitals are asked to submit a non-payable claim to Blue Cross Blue
Shield of Kansas City or to the Organization directly. The Organization tracks the
diagnoses; procedures performed, cost of the donated physician care and cost of the
donated hospital services. Costs are reported as self-pay charges, as this would be the
required payment from the patient if not covered by the Organization.



METROCARE OF GREATER KANSAS CITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED
DECEMBER 31, 2012

NOTE 4 — IN KIND DONATIONS FROM PHYSICIANS AND HOSPITALS —
CONTINUED :

During 2012 medical services were provided to 1,409 referrals at a value of
$3.271,798. During 2011 medical services were provided to 1,443 referrals at a value
of $2,966,599. The basis for recording the value of the medical services is what an
individual would pay for the services at fair market valuve including the doctor and

hospital stay.

NOTE 5 —DONOR IMPOSED RESTRICTIONS

Donors have made grants to the Organization which are temporarily restricted as
follows:

2012 2011

Net Assets restricted for the project:
Access to Primary and Specialty Care Initiative $ 36305 § 17.014

Releases from restrictions are as follows:
Access to Primary and Specialty Care Initiative $245213  $(97.461)

13
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Form 930 (2012) METROCARE QF GREATER KANSAS CITY 26-0434271
artilll:| Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part I, ... i et -
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

SEE SCHEDULE O

Page 2

..... I:I Yes No
If "Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501 (c)(;? and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947{a)(1} lrusis are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to
others, the iolal expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported,

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 497,722 . including grants of $ } (Revenue 3 )
THE ORGANIZATION HAS BEEN HELPING PATIENTS SINCE MAY QF 2007. AS OF DECEMBER 31,

SERVICES DONATED T PATIENTS BY OUR VOLUNTEER PHYSICIANS IS $2,566,589. __ .~ Z __
4b (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of 3 ) (Revenue 8 }
4c (Cade ) (Expenses $ including grants of & } (Revenue S )

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule 0.}

{(Expenses S including grants of  § ) (Revenue 5 )
4 e Total program service expenses » 497,722,

BAA TEEADIOZL ORIOB/2 Form 990 (2012)




Form 880 (2012) METROCARE OF GREATER KANSAS CITY 26-0434271 Page 3

[PartilV:i] Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a){1) (cther than a private foundation)? /f 'Yes,' complete

SChBO e A . e 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? ..................... 2 X
3 Did the organizetion engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in oppaosition te candidates

for public office? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part . ... i e 3 X
4 Section 501(c)3) organizations  Did the organization engage in lobbring activities, or have a section 501(h) election

in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,'complete Schedule C, FPart 1l . .. . . e 4 X
5 Is the arganizalion a section 501(c)(4}, 501éc)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,

assessments, or similar amounts as defined In Revenue Procedure 98-197 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part il ...... 5 X
6 Did the organization mainlain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right

}g plr‘olwde advice on the distribution or investment of amounis in such funds or accounts? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, X

1.2 S U P <]

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements 1o preserve open space, the

environment, historic land areas or historic structures? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part Il ......... .. ... .. ....... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of warks of art, hislorical treasures, or other similar assets? If 'Yes,'

ComDlEle SCREUIE D, Part Il .. i it e e e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custadial account lizbility; serve as a custodian

for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management credil repair, o debt negeliation

services? If 'Yes,' complafe Schedula D, Part IV, .. .o e e 9 X

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assels in temporarily restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowmenis? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V.. ......... ... . ... ... ..l
11 If the organization's answer to any of the follawing gquestions is 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts V1, VIY, VIl iX,
or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings and equipment in Part X, tine 107 if 'Yes,' complete Schedule
L T T O 1a|] X
b Did the organization repart an amount for investments — other securities in Part X, tine 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reporled in Parl X, line 167 /if 'Yes,' complele Schedule D, Part VIl . ... i e i 1b X
¢ Did the organization report an amaount for investments — program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its lotal
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complele Schedule D, Part VIl .. ... 1e b4
d Did the organizaiion report an amount far other assels in Parl X, line 15 thal is 5% or more of its tolal assels reported
in Pari X, line 167 f 'Yes,  complete Schedule D, Part 1X .. . . i i et e ta et et riee s 1d X
e Did the organizalion report an amount for other liahilities in Part X, line 257 if 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X. ... .. e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
lhe organization's liability for uncerlain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 If 'Yes,' complefe Schedule D, Part X. ... | 111 X
12a Did the organization oblain separate, independent audited financiat statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, and Xl . 12al X
b Was the organization included in consclidated, independent audited financial statemments for the tax year? If 'Yes,' and ‘
if the organization answered ‘No' to line 123, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xil is optional. ................ 12b X
13 |s the organization a school described in section 170(b){1){(A)i)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule E....................... 13 X
14a Did the organization mainltain an office, employeas, or agenls cutside of the United States?. ................o o 14a X
b Did the organization have agoregate revenues or expenses of mare than $10,000 from grantimaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activilies outside the Uniled Stales, or aggregaie foreign investmeants valued
at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts L and IV . ... 14b X
15 Did the organization repart on Par! 1X, calumn (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of granis or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? If 'Yes,' complefe Schedule F, Parts tand IV. . ... ... ... 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part [X, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to
individuals located outside the Uniled States? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule F, Parts i and IV.......................... 16 X
17 Did the organizalion reporl a tolal of more than $15,000 of expenses for professionad fundraising services on Part 1X,
column (A}, lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule G, Part ! (seeinstructions)..............cooviiiiiiviiinnnns 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI,
lines 1c and Ba? If 'Yes,  complele Schedula G, Part ll. .. .. . e i et s 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gress income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a? If 'Yes,"
complete SCRdUE G, Part Il ... ... ettt ettt e e et et e e e 19 X
20 aDid the organization operate one or mare hospital facilities? f *Yes,' complete Schedule H............................ 20 X
b If 'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? . ... ... ..., 20b
BAA TEEADI0AL 1213112 Form 980 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) METROCARE OF GREATER KANSAS CITY 26-0434271 Page 4

| PartiVii| Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

21

22

23

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance io governments and organizations in the
United States on Parl 1X, column (A), line 17 if 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts fand ... ... ... .. ... ............

Did the organization repart more ihan $5,000 of grants and other assistance ta individuals in the United States on Part
X, column (A), line 27 If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule I, Parts | and . ... o

Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
gn?] fcgmferjofﬁcers, directars, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? if 'Yes,' complete
cneauwie

24a Did ihe organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an culstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of

the last day of the year, and that was issued alter Decermber 31, 20027 If 'Yes, ' answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K. 1F ND, 00 10 e 25, . . e e e

¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow accouni other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year lo defease

any lax-EXemPl DONOS T e i e e e e i

d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of' issuer for honds cutstanding at any lime during the yvear? ... 1.

25a Section 501(c)¥3) and 501(c}{(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess henefil transaction with a

26

27

28

disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part L. ... .. . . . . i i iaianenins

b s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and

that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If 'Yes, ' complete
Sohedule L, Part L. o e e e e e

Was a lpan to or by a current or former officer, direclor, trustee, key employee, highest compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part il.. .. ..

Did the organization provide a granl or olher assistance lo an officer, director, trustee, ey employee, substaniial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or {0 a 35% conirolled erdily or family member
of any of these persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Hl. . ... . e

Was the organization a parly lo a business lransaction with one of the fellowing parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceplions):

a A current ar former officer, director, trustee, or key emplayee? [f 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV..................

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete

Yes | No
21 X
22 X
23 X
24a b4
24b
24c
24d
25a X
25h X
26 X

Sehedule L, Part IV o e 28h X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or'a family member thereof) was an

officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV, ...........ooiiiiiiiinnin, 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? f 'Yes,' complete Schedule M.............. 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical reasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation

cortributions? /f "Yes,  complete ScRedile M. .. .. e 30 X
31 Did ihe organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes, ' complefe Schedule N, Farf !, ...... k1| X
32 Did the crganization selt, exchange, dispose of, or lransfer mare than 25% of its net assels? If 'Yes,’ complele

Schedule N, Part [l 32 X
33 Did the organizalion own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections

301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part L. ... .. . o e et a3 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or {axable entity? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Parts I, I, IV,

B0 VB L 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entily wilhin the meaning of section 512037 .. ... 35a X

b lf "Yes' lo line 35a, did the organjzation receive any paymenl from or engage in any transaclion with a controlled

entity within the meaning of section 512(0){(13)? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule R, Part V, ling 2. ........................ 35h
36 Section 501(’)(3) organizations. Did the or}ganization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related

organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedula R, Part V, e 2. . . .. i e et et e e s 36 X
37 Did the crganization conduct more than 5% of its aclivilies through an entity that is not a refated oroanization and that is

treated as a parinership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part VI...................... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197

Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule Q... .. . oo e e i e e 38 X
BAA Form 890 (2012)
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Form 290 (2012) METROCARE OF GREATER KANSAS CITY 26-0434271

Page 5

Part V.| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response 1o any question in Ehis Park V.. . oo oo e

1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if nol applicable.............. Ta
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enler -0- if not applicable ........... 1h

c Did he organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable paymenis to vendors and reportable gaming
(0ambling) Winnings 10 Prize WinNEIS . . ot e et et

2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Slate-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return. .. ..

b |f at laast one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file 2/l required federal employment lax returns? .............

2b

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. (see instructions)

b If "Yes' has il filed a Form 990-T for this year? If 'No,' provide an explanation in Scheduwle OC........ ... .. 00 cciuiuii..

3b

4a Al any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial aceount)?

b If 'Yes,' enter lhe name of the foreign country; »
See instructions for filing reguirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.

5a Was the organization a parly lo a prohibited tax shelter transaclion at any time during the tax year? ...................

6 a Does the organization have annual gross receipls that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the arganization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deduclible as charitable contributions?. . ........ ... .. ... ... .. . . i .

Ba X
5h X
5c

6a X

b If 'Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contribulions or gifls were
nol tax deduclible?.

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and parily for goods and
services provided 0 e PayOr . .. o e

b lf 'Yes,' did the organization nolify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . .........................

c Did the arganization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personat proparty for which it was required to file
T I - L

g If the organization received a conltribution of qualified intelleclual property, did the organization file Form 8899
L = R I

h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1098-C7

B Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor édvisqd funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the
suFé)ortmg organizalion, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business
hotdings at any lime during the Year? .. ..

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . ... ... o i i

9a

10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:

12a.

a Initiation fees and capital cantributions included on Part VI, line 12........ocove it 10a
b Gross receipls, included on Form 990, Part VIN, line 12, for public use of club facilities. . . .. 10b
11 Section 501{c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or sharehalders. .......... . .. Ma
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.). . ... e b
12a Section 4947(a)(1} non - exempt charitable trusts. |s the organizatien filing Form 990 in liew of Form 1041%............
b it 'Yes,' enler the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year..... .. | 12 b|

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organizalion licensed to issue qualified health pians in more thanoneslate? ............. ... o i L.
Note. See the inslructions for additional information ihe organization must report on Schedule O.

b Enter the amount of reserves the organizatian is required to maintain by the states in
which the organization is licensed lo issue qualified healthplans. ......................... 13b

¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hant . ... i e 13c¢

13a

14a X

b If *Yes, has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? Jf ‘WNo,' provide an explanation in Schedule O ...............

14b

BAA TEEAQIDSL 08/D8/12

Form 980 (2012)
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Governance, Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response fo lines 2 through 7b below, and for

a 'No' response fo line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part VL. ... i e

Section A, Governing Body and Management

1a Enler the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. ... .. Ta
if there are malerial differences in voting rights amang members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive commitiee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent .. ... ib

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or kBY emplayee have a family retationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee or Key BMPIOYEE . . . . .. e e

3 Did the crganization delegate conlrol over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervisicn
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or otherpersen?. .......... .00 ie.n. 3 X

4 Did the organization make any significant changes te its governing documents

since e prior Form 990 was flled 7 . . e o i it e
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?..............
6 Did the organization have members or stockhalders?

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or olher persons who had the power to etect or appoint one or mare
members of the governing OOy ? .. . i e e

b Are any governance decisions of the arganization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockhoiders, or olher persons other than the governing body?

8 R‘:d ifh?l organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or writlen actions undertaken during the year by
e following:

9 s there any officer, director or trustee, or key emplayee listed in Pari VII, Section A, who cannot be reached al the
organization's mailing address? If 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses in Schedule O............................. 9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B reguests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No

b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organizalion to review this Form 990. SEE SCHEDULE O
12 a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If Wo,"go o line 13, ... .. . i o

h Were officers, directors or trusiees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests thal could give rise
Lol a3 T £ S S 12b| X

¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,' describe in
Schedule O ROW HriS 1S Q0NE . . e e

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?

14 Did the arganization have a written document relention and destruction policy?

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a raview and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and conlemporaneous substantiation of the deliberalion and decision?

a The 0:gaAnizalion‘s CEO, Executive Direclor, or top management official .. ....... ... i
b Other officers of key employees of the orgamization. ... ... o i i e e e et s
If "Yes' e line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O. (See instructions.)

16a Did the organizalion invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joini venture or similar arrangement with a &
taxable entity dUrng e VeI T . e e e e e e

b If "Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangaments under applicable federal tax law, and taken sieps to safeguard the iz
organization’s exempl status with respect 10 SUCh AMMangemMEBNIS . ... i i et i it arana,

Section C. Disclosure
17 List lhe states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » NONE

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for public
inspection. Indicate how you make t{hese available. Check all that apply.

D Own websile |:| Another's website Upon reguest D Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedute @ whether (and if so, how) the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial slatements available to
the public during the iax year, SEE SCHEDULE O

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organizalion:

BAA TEEAOTICHL. 08/08/72 Form 990 (2012)



Form 920 (2012) METROCARE OF GREATER KANSAS CITY 26-0434271 Page7

PartVlli] Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part VI ... o e |:|
Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

12 Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report cormpensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

# |ist all of the or% nization's current officers, directors, truslees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensalion. Enter -D- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of ‘key employee,'

® |isi the organization's five current highest compensated employees $other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reporiable compensalion from the organization and any related organizations,

® List alt of the organization's former direclors or trustees thal received, in the capacily as a former direclor or truslee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from ihe crganization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following arder: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the arganization nor any relaled organization compensated any current officer, diractor, or trustee,

©
(B) Pasition {do nat check more than (D) (E) (F)

Mo and T e R . N R .-
week {list —— the prganizalion relaled organizalions compensalion
avhows | S 3 21 2| & 52 & (W-2/1039-MISC) (W-2/1053-MISC) from the
e | 32| E[ R 3| 28| 2 P

Tions = g s 13_ ::g = =% organizations
AR =
line) fél. g «© -‘3
@ § %

_) JILL WATSON _ __ ___ __ | 22

EXECUTIVE DIR. 0 X 0. 0 0
& EAREN DOLT __ _______ | 1

BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0. 0 0
L&) LINDA WARD | 2 _

BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0. 0 0
_4)_ SHERIDAN WOOD _ __ ___ _2

BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0. g 0
~©) SURUMAR ETHIRAJAN _ __ | -2

BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0. 0 0
_{& JACQUE AMSPACKER _ _ _ _ | -2 _

BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0. 0 0
- JENNIFER BROWN _ __ __ _2_

BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0. 0 0
_{& MARNA COURSON _ ___ __ | _2

BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0. 0 0
-&) DANA KOEBN _ | 2

BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0. 0 0
00 JEAN HANSEN __ __ __ __ | _10_

SEC/TREASURER 0 X 0. 0 0
OD_DAN FOWLER _______ __ | _1

CHAIRMAN 0 X 0. 0 0
@ —_——
L ———
a“ ] ——

BAA TEEADIOIL 1217112 Form 890 {2012)
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[ PartiVIli| Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (cont)

(B) ()]
Posil
(A) Ar‘erage l(Jl:h:l nutlchec‘i(s}r:g?evlhgn“cne () ® ®
5 oUrs 10X, LUnless per_sun 15 bolly an A Esli
Name and tile N officer and a direcloritrustes) ccm!;:regar{?oﬂe_fram ccmpgﬁgzg}?ulﬁefrpm amnu:-:{n;lzt_liher
EREIREEEIR G
hous” g, 81 2| = | < [2 % 3 arganization
or 35 E| 8 3|12 8a and retated
retated =3 g‘ =} =R organizations
rra-E
below Bl g 3| B
datled 52 é
fine) 8 =
(=12
8 _—
a9 __] e
on ] ——
a8 L ______
s o ___
@ e ____
ey e __{___
@
e e ____d___
ey e
&S e _o__
ThSubtotal .. > 0. 0. 0.
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A....................... > 0. 0. 0.
dTotal (add lines Tband 1C). . ... i i i > 0. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those lisled above) who received mare {han $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization ™ 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trusiee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? if 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual. .. .. . . .
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reporlable compensation and other compensation from
the organizalion and related organizations greater than $130,0007 /f 'Yes' complete Schedule J for
SUCH INIVIdUaL . e e
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue cormpensalion fram any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered fo the organization? /f 'Yes,’ complete Schedule Jfor such person............c.cuuiuiiiinneen,
Section B. Independent Contractors

T Complete this table far your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

A
Name and business address

) .
Description of services

<y
Compensalion

2 Tolal number of independent contractors (incfuding bid not limited 1o those lisled above) wha received more than

$100,000 in compensation from the organizalion ™

BAA

TEEADI08BL 03/24/13

Form 920 (2012)
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Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response o any question in this Part VIII

n

A)
Tolal(revenue

(B)
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

<)
Unrelated
business
revenue

excluded from lax
under secticns
512, 513, or 514

CONTRIBUTIONS, GIFTS, GRANT,
AND OTHER SIMILAR AMOUNTS:

......... Ta

72 Federated campaigns .

b Membership dues............. 1h

¢ Fundraisingevents............ | 1¢

d Relaled organizations 1d

e Government granis (contributions) .... | Te

f Al other coniributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above ... | 1°F

g Noncash contributions included in Ins 1a-11 &

h Total. Add lines 1a-1f

535, 042,

PROGRAM SERVICE REVENUE

Business Cade

2a

b

[od

d

@

f All other program service revenue. ...

g Total. Add lines 2a-2f

OTHER REVENUE

3 Inveslment income (|nclud|ng dividends,
olher similar amounts)...............

4 Income from investment of tax- exempt I:mnd pruceeds >

5 Royalties,...............

interest and

(i) Real

(i§) Personal

6a Grossrents. .........

b Less: rental expenses

¢ Rental income or (loss) . ..

d Net rental income or {ioss)......

»-

7 a Bross amount from sales of (i Securilies

{ii} Ciher

assets other than inveniory.

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses

c Gain or {loss).

d Net gain or (loss)

8 a Gross income from fundraising events
(not including. &
of contribulions reported on line 1c).

See Part IV, line 18.,

b Less: direct expenses............ .. b
c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events

9a Gross income from gaming aclivities.

See Part IV, line 19................ a

b Less: direct expenses........

42,42

1.

¢ Net income or {Joss) from gaming activities..........

10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns

and allowances.............. vi.... @
b Less: cost of goods sold............ b

¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory.........

Miscellanecus Revenue

Buslness Code

11a RETMBURSED EXPENSES

18,662,

18,662,

. x 18,662,

- 596,125,

18,662,

0.

0.

BAA

TEEADIBL 121712

Form 990 (2012)
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|PartIX::| Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c}(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations must complele all columns. All other organizations must complele column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response 1o any question in this Part 1X

Do not include amounts reported on lines 65,
7b, 8b, 8b, and 10b of Part VI

(A)
Total expenses

(8

Program service

EXPENSES

Management and
general expenses

1 Granis and other assistance to governments
and organizations in the United States. See
Part IV, line 2T ... ...

2 Granis and other assistance lo individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line 22... ...

3 Granis and other assistance to governments,
organtzalions, and individuzls outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16,

4 Benefits paid to or formembers............

5 Compensalion of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees...............

g Compensation naot included above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f(1)) and persans described
in section 4958(c)(3B). . ....ove .

Other salaries andwages ..................

g Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401(k) and section 403(h)
employer coniributions) . ...................

9 Other employee benefits..............o..
10 Payrolllaxes..............cooiiiiiinns
11 Fees for services (non-employees):

dlobbying.......... ... ..o
e Professional fundraising services. See Part [V, line 17. ..
f Investment management fees..............

g Other, {If line 13g amt exceeds 10% of line 25, col-
umn (A} amt, list line 11g expenses cn Sch 0). .......
12 Adverlising and promotion..................

13 Officeexpenses.............coceiiinnnt.
14 Information technology. . ...................
15 Royallies...... ...,
T6 OCCHPANCY ...t et e e
17 Travel .o

18 Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses far any federal, state, or local
publicofficials. .. ........ ... ..

19 Conferences, conventions, and meelings. . ..

20 Interest........
21 Payments lo affiliates............... ... ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amartization. ...

23 INSUMANCE . . ...ttt

24 Other expenses. |lemize expenses not
covered above (List miscellzngous expenses
in line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column A? amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule O ... ... .. L.

a SOFTWARE

25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through Z4e. . . .

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the arganization reported in column (B)
joint costs from a cembined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here » I:] if following
SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720). . ......cvvevv e .

204,051,

204,051

[
Fundraising
EXPENSES

0.

0

256, 657.

205, 326,

13,147,

12,500.

12,500.

11,632,

4,402.

1,230.

9,483,

8,544 .

549,

16,931,

16,931 .

984,

984.

24,164.

24,164,

5,444,

5,444.

1,160.

1,160.

691,

691,

378.

378.

557,232,

497,722,

59,510.

BAA
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[Part X

{Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Parl X

Y
Beginning of year

B
End(c:?year

(53 B ~ T FUNN X I

-
o W o~

1

BN
12
13
14
15
16

Cash — non-interest-bearing. . ......... .o i
Savings and temporary cash investments. . .......... .. ... . i
Pledges and granis receivable, net. ... i
Accounls receivable, Nt .. ...
Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
ParillofSc:{'\edu?eE..,.....,.....................................p ...........

Loans and oiher receivables from other disqualified persons {as defined under
seclion 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c}(3)(B), and contributing
employers and spensoring organizations of seciion 507(c)(3) voluntary employees'
beneficiary organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L......

Notes and loans receivable, net. ... .. . i e
Inventories far Sale or USe. ...t e

a Land, buildings, and equipment; cost or olher basis.
Complete Part VI of Schedule Dy ...................

72,511.

145,744,

37,200.

P BRI RN R

10,000.

b Less: accumulated depreciation....................

Invesiments — publicly traded securities............ ... ... ... i i i
Investments — other securities. See Part IV, line 17...........c.cooii oot
Invesiments — program-related. See Part IV, line 11...........................
Intangible Bs5ats. .. ... . e
Olher assets. See Part [V, line 11... ... i i
Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 {must equal line 34).......................

112,170.

157,219,

17
18
18
20
21

23
24
25

30710 Rt Rt bl ++ b~

26

Accounts payable and accrued BXpENSES . ... ... it e
Grants payable ... e e
Defermed TBVENUE . . .. e e
Tax-exempt bond fiabilities . ...
Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D...........

Loans and other payables to current and former officers, direciors, trustees,
key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
Complete Part ll of Schedule L. ... e

Secured martgages and noles payable to unrelaled third parties................
Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelaled third parties...................

Gther liabilities (including federal income lax, payables to related third parlies,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complele Part X of Schedule D.

Tatal liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25. .. .. ... i e

16,169,

22,325,

27
28
29

30
N
32
33

NMOZPprrod O=Cy JI0 -imnine Wz

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » and complete
lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

Unrestricted net assels. . ..o
Temporarily restricted net assels............. ... o i
Permanently restricted nel assets............. .. i i
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » D

and complete lines 30 through 34,

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds.. ... L
Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund. . ................
Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds............
Total net assets or fund balances. ........ ... .o

96,001.

134,894,

112,170,

157,219,

(22}
=
h -]

TEEACGTIIL 01/0313
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Form 980 (2012) METROCARE OF GREATER KANSAS CITY 26-0434271 Page 12
Part Xl | Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O conlains a response to any question in this Parl Xl . ... i o e e e D
1 Tolal revenue (must equal Part VIH, columin (A), e T2). .. ittt e e e e e e eenns 1 596,125,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (&), line 28). ......................... e 2 557,232.
3 Revenue less expenses. Sublracl line 2 from line T..... ... o 3 38, 893.
4 Net assels or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, fine 33, colurmn (AY). . ........ooeeenn. 4 96, 001.
5 Net unrealized gains (I0SSES) 0N IMVESIMENIS. .. .. .o et e e e e e 5
6 Donaled services and use of facilities . . ... ..o i 6
7 VS I BB ES L L it e e e 7
B Prior pertod agiustmems . ..o e 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances {explain in Schedule O) . ... i i 9 0.
10 Nel assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must egual Part X, line 33,
COIUITI (B} L ettt et et e e 10 134,894.

Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O conlains a response to any question in this Part XII

1 Accounting method used 1o prepare the Form 990: DCash Accrual DOther

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,' explain
in Schedule O.

2 a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . ...................
If "Yes,' check a box below io indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidaied basis, ar both:

D Separate basis DConsoIidated basis DBolh consolidated and separate basis

If 'Yes,' check a box below lo indicate whether the financial stalements for the year were audited on a separate
hasis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separale hasis DCnnsolidaied basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

c If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsitility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial sialements and selection of an independent accountant?.

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
in Schedule O.

3a As a resull of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as sel forth in the Single
Audit Act and OMB CircUIar A-T133

b If 'Yes,' did the organization undergo the reguired audit or audits? If the organization did nol undergo the requirad audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. . ..............0vivrrnn...

3b

BAA

TEEADII2L 0809471

Form 9920 (2012)



OMB Mo, 1545-0047

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support 2012

{Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Depariment af the Treasury

Inlemal Reveriue Service * Attach to Form 990 or Form 930-EZ, > See separate instructions.

Name of the arganization Emplayer idenlification numher
METROCARE OF GREATER KANSAS CITY 26-0434271

| Part1’;| Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is nol a private foundation because it is; (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 [1]a church, convention of churches or association of churches described in section 170(b){(1)(AXD).
2 | | A school described in section T70(b)(1){AXii). {(Attach Schedule E.)
3 [a hospital ar a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(AXiD).
4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)jii). Enter the hospital's
name, city, and stale:

5 |:| An organization operated for the benefit of a college or universily owned or operaled by a governmental unit described in section
L1 170{b)(1 )(AXiv). (Complete Pari I1.)
6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(B)}1XA)V).
7 E An organizalion lhal normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
L in section 170(b)}1)(A)vi}). (Complete Part 1.}
B A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)vi). (Complete Part |1.)
9 l:] An arganization that normally receives: (1) mare than 33-1/3% of its suppart from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from activities
related 1o its exempt funclions — subject to certain exceEtiqns, and (2} no mare than 33-1/3% of its suggort from gross investment income and
urrelated business taxable income {less section 511 {ax) from businesses acquired by the organizaiion after June 30, 1975, Seesection 509(a)2).
(Camplele Part I11.)
10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to lesl for public safety. See section 509(a)4).
1 An arganizalion organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or carry oui the purposes of one ar more publicly

supported organizations described in section 509(2)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)}3). Check the box ihai describes the iype of
supporting arganization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a DType | b DType I c El Type Il — Functionally integrated d D Type lll = Non-functionally integrated

e D By checking this box, | certify thal the organization is not contralled direclly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
olhel_r lhagogo(u?c(ig)tmn managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(2)(1) ar
section a)(2).

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that is a Type [, Type Il or Type Il supparting organization, D
Chetk RS DO . o e

g Since Augusl 17, 2008, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

Yes | No
() A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (i) .
below, the gaverning ody of the supparted arganization?. ... ... ... .. sl Tg (i)
(i) A family member of a person described in () aboVE R ... o i i i 1 g (i)
(ili) A 35% controlled entity of 2 person described in (i} or (i) above?. ... i 11g (i)
h Provide the following information aboul the supported organization{s).
(i) Name of supparted (i EIN {ill) Type of organization (v)Isthe | (v) Did you nolily (vi} Is the {vll} Amount of monelary
organization (described on linas 1-9 organization in [ lhe crganization’in arganization in support
above or [RC saclion column @) listed in | calumn () of your calumn (1)
(see inslructions)) yaur governing suppart? organized in the
tlocument? U.Ss.?
Yes No Yes No | Yes No
(A)
(B)
{C)
(D)
(E)
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, Schedule A (Form 990 or 530-EZ) 2012

TEEAQ4DIL 08/03/12



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012  METROCARE OF GREATER KANSAS CITY 26-0434271 Page 2

Part 1| Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)iv) and 170(b)(1)(AXvi)
(Complete cnly if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part [ or if he arganization failed to qualify under Part IIl, if the
arganization fails to qualify under the tests lisled below, please complete Part [11.)

Section A. Public Support

g:;?;ﬂ;rgyiena)r sor fiscal year (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d)2011 (e) 2012 () Total
T Gifts, grants, contributiens, and

membership fees received. (Da not

include any ‘unusual grants.). ... .. .. 216,765, 190, 040. 364, 800. 457,623. 535,042, 1,764,270.

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
onitshehalf.................. 0.

3 The value of services or
facililies furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . .. 0

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3... 1,764,270,
5 The portion of tolal ‘
contributions by each persan
(other than a gavernmental
unit or publicly supparted
organization) included on line 1|
that exceeds 2% of the amount §
shown on line 11, column () .. | 71,230.
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 ?
fromlined................... 1,693,040.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year
beginning I > () 2008 (b) 2009 {c) 2010 (d)y 2011 {e) 2012 (f) Tatal
7 Amounis fromline 4.......... 216,765, 190,040. 364, 800. 457,623. 535,042, 1,764,270.

8 (ross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from :
similar sources............... 0.

9 Net income from unrelated
business activilies, whether or
not the business is regularly
carriedon. . oov e 0.

10 Other income. Bo not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in

Part IVY .. ... oo 0.
11 Total support. Add lines 7 ‘ : |
through 10 ................... 1,764,270.
12 Gross receipls from related activilies, eic (see instruclions). 0.
13 First five years. If the Form 930 is for (he organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth {ax year as a section 501{c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop REIE. ... . . e e e e e e > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 1%, calumn (). ... ..o, 14 05.96%
15 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part 1), line 14 . . o i e e e 15 0.00%

16a 33-1/3% support test — 2012, 1f the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organizalion qualifies as a publicly supperted organizalion. ... ... i o i e >

b 33-1/3% support test — 2011. |f the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or mare, check this box
and stop here. The organization gualifies as a publicly supparted arganizalion .. ... ..o i i e e > D

17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2072, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facis-and-circumsiances' test, check this box and stop here, Explain in Part 1V how
ihe organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances' est, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.......... > D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2071, If the organization did nol check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organizalion meets the 'facis-and-circumsiances’ test, check this box and stop here, Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see insiructions. .. * H

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2012

TEEADADZL 08/09/12



Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-E2) 2012 METROCARE OF GREATER KANSAS CITY 26-0434271 Page 3

i|Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails
to qualify under the tests listed below, plaase complete Part t1.}

Section A, Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) » (a) 2008 {h) 2000 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 {f) Total
1 Gifis, grants, contributions
and membership fees
recejved. (Do not include
any 'unustal grants.h. .. ...
2 Gross receipts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organizalion's
tax-exempl purpose. . .........
3 Gross receipts from aclivilies
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513.
4 Tax revenues levied for {he
organization's benefit and
either paid lo or expended on
fishehalf.....................
5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to tha
organization without charge . ..

6 Total. Add lines 1 {hrough 5. ..

7 a Amounls included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons...........

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 recejved from otier than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% aof the amount on line 13
fortheyear..................

cAddlines7aand 7b..........

B Public support (Subtract line
JcfromlineB),..............

Section B. Total Support
Catendar year (or fiscal yr heginning in) » {a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 {d) 2011 (e) 2012 (M) Total
9 Amounts fromkine 6..........

10a Gross income from intaerest,
dividends, paymenis received
on securities loans, rents,
rayallies and income from
similar sources...............

b Unrelated business taxahble

income (less section 511
laxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975...

¢ Add lines 10a and 10h........
T1  Nat incame from unrelated business
aclivities not included in line 10b,

whether or not the business is
reqularly carriedon. . .............

[
!}ﬁ%

ik

12 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
gaml?\]lassels (Explain in

arl VY. oo
13 Total support. (Add ins 3, 10c, 15, and 12}
14 First five years. If the Form 590 is for the organizalion's first, second, third, fourth, or fiflh tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
arganizalion, check this Box and StOP e e, . . i e e e e » |—|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public suppart percentage for 2012 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (D). ..o nens. 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part LI, line 15, .. ... o e 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percenlage for 2012 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column D) ..........oovea... 17 %
18 Invesimenl income percenlage from 2017 Schedule A, Part L, line 17.. .. ..o i i 18 %
19a 33-1/3% support tests — 2012, If the organization did not check the bex on line 14, and line 15 is mere than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is not mere than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization........... >
1 33-1/3% support tests - 2011, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or ling 19a, and line 16 is mare than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.... ™
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions. . ........... - H

BAA TEEAQ4O3L DA/O012 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2012



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2012 METROCARE OF GREATER KANSAS CITY 26-0434271 Page 4

Part V.| Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10;
Part Il, line 17a or 17b; and Part 11, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions).

BAA Schedule A (Form 950 or 890-EZ) 2012

TEEADAD4, 081012



Schedule B OMB No. 15450047

(Form 990, 990-EZ,
2012

or 890-PF) Schedule of Contributors
Name of the organization Emplayer identilicalion number

Department af fhe Treasury = Attach to Form 980, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF
Inlernal Revenue Service
METROCARE OF GREATER KANSAS CITY 26-0434271
Crganization type (check one):
Filers of; Section:
Form 980 or 990-EZ 501} 3 ) (enter number) organization

D 4947 (a)(1} nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

':] 527 palitical organization

Form 990-FF D 501(¢)(3) exempl private foundation
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusi treated as a private foundation
D 507(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule

Note. Only a section 501(¢)(7). (8), or {10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

D Far an organization fiting Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF hat received, during the year, $5,000 or mare (in money or property) from any one
cantributor. (Complete Parts | and [1.}

Special Rutes

For a section 501(c)(3) organizalion filing Form 990 or 930-EZ that met the 33-1/3% support test of the regulations under seclions
509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or
(2) 2% of the amount on () Form 990, Part VI, line 1h or (i) Form $90-E2, line 1. Complete Parts | and 11,

D For a section 501(c){(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 ar §90-EZ that receivad fram any one contributer, during the year,
total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exciusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals, Complete Parts |, Il, and I,

[:] For a section 501(c){7), 58), ar {10} organization ﬁ_ling Form 990 or 99G-EZ that received fram any one cantributor, during the year,
contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, elc, purposes, but these contributions did not total to more than $1,000
If this box is checked, enter hera the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, elc,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule appties 1o this organization because i received nonexclusively

religious, charitable, etc, contributions of $5,000 or more during the Year ..o vttt reaens -3

Caution: An arganization thal is nof covered by the General Rule andicr the Special Rules doas noi file Schedule B (Form 990, 390-EZ, 0r930-PF) but it must
answer 'No’' on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the hox on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on Part |, line 2, of iisForm 990-PF, o certify that it does nol
meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

Euﬂ\éf-\9 DFSI':' Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980, 990EZ, Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 930-PF) (2012)
or 890-PF,

TEEAD7DIL 11/30N12



Schedule B (Farm 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

Page

of

1 1 of Partl

Name of organization

Employer identification number

METROCARE OF GREATER KANSAS CITY 26-0434271
i Contributors (see inslructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(b) () d
Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
1 |HEALTH CARE FOUNDATION Person
- T T T TTT T T mesmmmem e Payrall D
12700 E_18TH ST __ _ ___ _ _ _ _ o ____|F_____ 440,241.| Noncash [ |
{Complete Part || if there is
KANSAS CITY, MO 64127Y . a nonﬁash contribution.)
(a) (b) () d
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
2 |NORTHLAND HEALTH CARE ACCESS Person
e Payrall |:|
5820 NW BARRY ROAD, STE 300 ___ ____ 8 23,711.| Noncash [
Complete Part |l if there is
[KANSAS CITY, MO 64154 . __ | g non'gash contribution.}
{a) {h) (© o
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
3 |GREATER LEE'S SUMMIT HEALTH CARE FN | Persan
i Payroll E]
PO BOX 571 _ s 40,000, | Noncash [ |
(Complete Part If if there is
LEE'S SUMMIT, MO 64063__ ___ _ ' ____________ & noncash conlribution.)
(a) {b) (c) 0
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person |:|
R Payroll D
_________________________________________________ Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part {| if there is
______________________________________ a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) {c) d
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person [l
e Payroll D
_________________________________________________ Noncash D
(Complete Part Il if there is
______________________________________ a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) «
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person D
S Payroll D
_________________________________________________ Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part Il if there is
______________________________________ a nancash contribution,)
BAA TEEAQ702L 11430112 Schedule B {(Form 990, 990-EZ, or 930-PF) (2012)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012) Page 1 to 1 ofPartll

Name of organization Employer identificalien number

METROCARE OF GREATER KANSAS CITY 26-0434271

Partll: 7| Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed,

{a) No L (b) . () )
from Description of noncash property given FMV {or eshmateg Date received
Partl (see instructions

N/A
g

(a) No, . (b) ) ) (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part! (see instructions)

$

{a) No. . (b) \ (€ (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Partl (see instructions)

2

(a) No. L (B) . (c) (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Partl (see instructions)

$

(a) No L (h) . (c) d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate Dale recejved
Partl (see instructions

$

{2) No. o (b) . (© d)
from Description of noncash propenty given FMV (or estlmate; Date received
Part (sce instructions,

$
BAA Schedule B (Form 990, 950-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

TEEAQ70IL 11/30/12



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012) Page 1 fo 1 of Partill
HName of organization Employer identification number
METROCARE OF GREATER KANSAS CITY 26-0434271

Partll:

Use duplicate copies of Parl [Il if additional space is needed.

Exclusively religious, charitable, etc, individual contributions to section 501(c)7), (8) or (10)
organizations that total more than $1,000 for the year. Complete colurns (a) through (e) and the fallowing line entry.

Far arganizations completing Part |1, enter total of exclusively religious, charilable, elc,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter Lhis information once. See instructions.). ........... 5 N/A

(@) ® (© N I
N?a' frrtu]m Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is heid
a
N/A
(&)
Transfer of gift
Transieree's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
a k) (c) R I
N% frrtolm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
a
e
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
@ (b) (© NI ) R
Nc};. fmim Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
art
(&)
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
a o © NP ) A
Ng. frrtolm Purpose of gift Use of giit Description of how gift is held
i
(&)
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
BAA Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-FPF) (2012)

TEEAD704L 11/30N12



: OME No. 1545
SCHEDULE D . . 0. 1545-0047
{Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements
» Complete if the organization answered 'Yes,' t6 Form 990,
Depariment of the Treasury Part IV, lines 6, 7, B, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12h,
Internal Revenue Service * Attach to Form 990, * See separate instructions.

Name of the nrganization

METROCARE OF GREATER KANSAS CITY 26-0434271

Pattil. | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if
the organization answered 'Yes' {o Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounis

Tolal number atend ofyear...............,
Aggregate contributions to (during year}.. ...
Aggregate granis from (during year) ... .....
Aggregate value at end of year.............

3 B A

Did the organization inform &ll donors and donor advisars in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are {he organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?. .................... ..... D Yes I:I No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisars in wriling that granl funds can be used only
for charilable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible privale benefild ... e e e ey D Yes |:| No

2artillil] Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation ar education) HF’reservalion of an historically important land area

Proteclion of naturat habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2z through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contributicn in the farm of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year. ]
| Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Tolal number of conservalion BaseMENtS. .. ... ... i it e 2a
b Total acreage reslricled by conservation easemenis........... ... i 2h
c Number of conservation easements on a cerlified historic structure included in @) ............. 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/08, and not on a historic
siruclure listed in the National Reqister. . ....... ... . ... . . . . i, 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year »

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located *

5 Does ihe organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,
and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?. ... oo o e e |:|Yes |:| No

6 Slaff and volunieer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»-

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easemenls during the year
>3

B Duoes each conservation easement reporied on line 2(d) abave satisfy the requirements of section 170(h) (D) B)()
and SEClON 170 B 2 . o ot e e e e D‘l’es D No

9 InPart Xlll, describe how the organizalion reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and

include, if applicable, the lext of the footnote to the organization's financial statements thal describes the organizatien's accouniing for
conservation easements.

1 Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets,
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Fart IV, line 8.

1a If the organizalion elecled, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958}, not 1o report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
arl, historical treasures, ar other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
it Part XIH, the text of the fooinote to ifs financial statements that describes these itemns.

b If the organizalion elected, as permilted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958}, 1o report in ils revenue siatement and balance sheel works of arl,
histarical ireasures, or olher similar assels held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIIL Bne ..o e e i >3
(i) Assels included in Form 990, Part X ..o »§

2 [f the organization received or held works of art, histerical treasures, or oiher similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 {ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, H0e 1. ..ot e e e et e e -]
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEAZI0L. 09/1B/12 Schedule D {(Form 990) 2012




Schedule D Form 990) 2012 METROCARE QF GREATER KANSAS CITY 26-0434271 Page 2
{| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (conifinued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other recards, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
h Schalarly research e Other

c Preservation for future generations

4 gm\.{ic)iﬁ“e; description of the organization's cellections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
ar .

5 During lhe year, did the organization salicit or receive donations of art, hislorical treasures, or other similar assets
{o be sold lo raise funds rather than to be mainlained as parl of the organization's collection?.................... [I Yes D No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements, Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or

reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1als the organization an agent, trusiee, custodian, or other inlermediary for contributions or other assets not included
O F oMM 390, Part X . . . i []Yes D No

b If 'Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlil and complele the following table:

Amount
€ Beginning Balance. ... e e 1c
d Additions during Ehe YBam . ..o 1d
e Distribulions during the year. .. ... e le
F ENdiNg Dalance. .. ..o e 1f
2 a Did the organization include an amount on Form 980, Part X, lIne 212 . ..ottt e D Yes H No
b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XlIl, Check here if the explantion has been provided inPart X!l ... ..

[Part Vii| Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 10,

(a) Current (b) Prior year {c) Two years (d) Three years (e} Four years

1 a Beginning of year balance... ...
b Contributions. .. ...............

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
and I6SSeS . ... i

d Granis or scholarships.........

e Other expendilures for facilities
andprograms..................

{ Administrative expenses .......
gEnd of year balance ...........
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column {a)} held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endawment * %
b Permanent endowment > %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment *» %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3 a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organizaticn that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes No
(i) unrelaled organiZations. .. .. ... e e e e e 3al(i)
(i) relaled arganizalions. .. .. ... o e e 3a(ii)

b If "Yes' to 3a(ji), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R7.............coii i, 3b

4 Describe in Part XIll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

|PartVIli| Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of properly (a) Cost or other basid  (b) Cost or other (c) Accumutated {d) Book value
(investment) asis (other) depreciation
Taland. ... i

bBuildings. ......... ..

c Leasehold improvements. ..................

dEquipment. ... 3,194. 1,719, 1,475,

eOther.. ...
Total. Add lines 1a through Te. (Column (d) must equal Form 930, Part X, colurmnn (B), fine 10(c).) . .................. > 1,475,
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

TEEA3302L 06/07N12



Schedule D (Farm 990) 2012 METROCARE OF GREATER KANSAS CITY 26-0434271 Page 3
IP._'i?i:i‘t'?VIIJ??i Investments — Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12. N/A

{a) Description of security or category (b) Book value {c) Methad of valuation: Cast or
{including name of security) end-of-year markel value

(1} Financial derivalives. ......... ... . o i,
(2) Closely-held equity inleresls. . .......................
(3) Other

Total. {Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) ling 12). . . ™

aR

MIi| Investments — Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13. N/A

' {a) Description of investment type {b) Book value {c) Methed of valualian: Cost or
end-of-year market value

1))
)
3
52
)]
&
(7)
(B
(2
(19)
Tntai {Calumn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, cofumn (B} ling 13.) . .
tiX. | Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
{a) Description (b) Book value

)]
()
Tolal. (Column (b) must equal Form 890, Part X, column (B), lIne 15, ). ..o e e i, >
[Part X:/{ Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
(a) Description of liability (b} Book value
(1) Federal income laxes
@
3
4
(%)
6
(N
&
&)
(10)
amn
Total, (Column (b) must equal Form 950, Part X, cofumn (B) line 25.). . .. .. > L

2. FIN 4B (ASC 740) Focinale. In Pari XIll, provide the text of the footnote to he organization's financial stalemants that reporis the nrganlzatmns I|ab|1|ty for uncerlam tax positions
under FiN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the fooinote has been provided I Part XHL ..o e e e e

BAA TEEA3303L 12/2312 Schedule D (Form 890) 2012
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Schedule D (Forrm 950} 2012 METROCARE QOF GREATER KANSAS CITY 26-0434271 Page 4

[Part: Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1 Total revenue, gains, and other suppert per audited financial stalements..............ciiereinennn... 610,146.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 930, Part VI, line 12:

aNet unrealized gains oninvestmenis. ... .. 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities. ... 2h 14,021.]!

c Recoveries of prior year grants. .. ... ..o 2¢c

d Other (Describe in Part XHL) ..o i 24d

e Add lines 2a through 2d. ... e e 14,027,
3 Subtract line 2e from Jine T .o e e 596,125.
4 Amounis included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b.............. 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XL . ..o e e s 4h :

CAdd lnes da and Qb ... o
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 890, Part [ line 120 . ..o, 596, 125.

|Part XII| Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

1 Tolal expenses and losses per audited financial statements................. . 571,253,
2 Amounts included on line 1 i not on Form 930, Part 1X, line 25:

a Donaled services and use of facilities . ... ... i i i 2a 14,021,

b Prior year adjustments. ... .o e 2b

€O RET oSS, <. ottt e 2¢c

d Other (Describe in Part XL . ..o 2d

e Add lines Za through 2d. . ... 14,021,
3 Bublract line 2e fram BNe d. . . e e 557,232.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Parl X, line 25, but not en line 1:

a Invesimenl expenses net included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 7b.............. 4a

b Other (Describe inPart XILY. ... 4b il

CAdd liNes da ant Ab .. o e e e
5 Tolal expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part i, line 18.). ....... .. ... ieeiin... 557,232,

[Part:XIlli| Supplemental Information

Complele this part 1o Brovide the descriptions required for Part |l, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, Yines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V,
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X|, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xli, lines 2d and 4b. Also complele this parl to provide any additional informaticn.

BAA Schedule D (Ferm 990) 2012
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OME No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding
(Form 330 or 530-E2) Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Complete if the organization answered *Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18,
or 19, or if the arganization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Depariment of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ,  » See separate instructions.
Mame a! the organization Employer idenliflcation number
METROCARE OF GREATER KANSAS CITY 26-0434271

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Farm 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicale whether the erganizalion raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a [ Mail solicitations e [_] Salicitation of non-government grants
b |:| Internel and email solicitations i |:| Salicitation of government grants
¢ [ ] Phone solicitations g [ ] Special fundraising events

d [_] In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a wrilten or oral agreemenl with any individual (including officers, direclors, truslees or key
employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? ................. |:|Ye5 No

b If 'Yes,' list the ten highest paid individuals or enlities {fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

{i) Name and address of individual (ify Activity {iiiy Did lundraiser | (iv) Gross receipls (v) Amount paid to {vi) Amount paid to
or entity (fundraiser) have custody or control from activity (or retained by) (or retained by)

of contributions? fundraiser [isted in organization

calumn (i)

Yes No

3 Lis}_a!! states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit centribulions ar has been notified it is exempt from regisiralion
ar licensing.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
TEEAI701L 0107113



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 METRQCARE OF GREATER KANSAS CITY 26-043427]1 Page 2

Part Il | Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part [V, line 18, or reported
more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b.
List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(2) Event #1 {b) Event #2 {c) Other events %d) Total events
add column (a)
GOLF_TOURNAMEN NONE thraugh calumn {€)}
g {event iype) {event type) (total number}
v
ﬁ 1 Grossreceipls........................ 42,421, 42,421,
u
E
2 Less: Charitable contributions. .. .......
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2).. .., 42,421, 42,421.
4 Cashoprizes................co i,
5 Noncashprizes.......................
]
F'; 6 Rentffacilitycosts.....................
E
c
T 7 Food and beverages ..................
E
X | 8 Entertainmenti........................
E
2‘ 9 Other direct expenses.................
E
S
Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through Fin eolumn (d) .. .ottt e e et >
Met income summary. Combine line 3, column (d), and line 1. . ...t et > 42,421.

| Gaming. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6Ga.

A (a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/instant {c) Other gaming {d) Total gaming
E blngo!E_mgresslve (add column {a)
‘é ingo through column (c))
N
u
B T Grossrevenue..........c...coooovinn.
2 Cashoprizes..............c.. . e,
b X
P Bl 3 Non-cashprizes......................
E N
€5
TE|l 4 Rentfacilitycosts.....................
5 Ofher direct expenses.................
|| Yes % ||| Yes % | [Yes %
6 WVolunteerlabor....................... No No No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in columin (@) . ..o o e -
8 Nel gaming income summary. Combine lines T, column{ and line 7............. ... ... .. ... . i, >

9 Enter the slate(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:

a Is the organization licensed lo operate gaming activities in each of these states? ............ ... il ieiat. D Yes D No
blIf'No' explain:
10a Were any of lhe organization's gaming ficenses revoked, suspended or terminated during fhe fax year?............. 'D" Yes "[j"NE B

BAA TEEA3702L 01/07/13 Schedule G (Farm 990 or 990-E2Z) 2012



Schedule G (Form 550 or 990-EZ) 2012 METROCARE, OF GREATER KANSAS CITY 26-0434271 Page 3
11 Does ihe organizalion operale gaming activities with nonmembers?. ... ... . o i e D Yes D No

12 s the orgarnization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a parinership or other entity formed to
administer charilable gaming?

................................................................................... |:| Yes D No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization's facility,
b An outside faCilily. . . ... oo e e 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the persen who prepares the organizalion's gaming/special events hooks and records:

—
{28 )
o

oo

Neme ™ o,
Address >
15a Does ihe organizalion have a contact with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue?....... DYes DND
b If "Yes,' enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization™ $ and ihe amount

of gaming revenue relained by the third party> § T T TTEE
c If 'Yes,' enler name and address of the Lhird party:

16 Gaming manager information:

Description of services provided *

D Director/officer [ ]Employee [ ]independent contractar

17 Mandatory distributions

a Is the organization required under state [aw to make charitable distribitions from the gaming proceeds to retain the
stale gaming license? DYes |:| No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizalions or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during lhe tax year » 8§
‘Part 1V Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part [, line 2b,

columns (i) and (v), and Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable, Also complete
this part to provide any additional information {see instructions).

BAA TEEA3703L OHO7N3 Schedule G {Form 2390 or 990-EZ) 2012



SCHEDULE Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
(Form 350) Governments, and Individuals in the United States

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 980, Part IV, line 21 or 22.

Depariment of the Treasury [
Internaj Revenue Service Attach to Form 990,

Name of the prganization

METROCARE OF GREATER KANSAS CITY
[Partl: ]| General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assisiance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the seleclion criteria used lo award the grants or assistanCe?. ... ... . i eI

2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for meniforing the use of grant funds in the United States. SEE PART IV

| Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States, Complete if the organiz
Form 990, Part IV, line 21 for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part I} can be duplicated if additionz
T {n) Name and address of arganization {b) EIN (c} IRC section (d) Amouni of cash grant (e} Ampuni of non-cash i[) Method of valuation

or government If applicable assistance book, FMV, appraisal,
olfer}

OVERLAND PARK, KS 66202 56-2552704 64,800, 0.
(2) NORTHLAND HEALTH CARE ACCESS

KANSAS CITY, MO 64152 43-1578121 136, 800. g.

2 Enter tolal number af section 501(c)(3) and governmenl organizations listed inthe line 1 table ... .. ... .. ... . . ... 0o
3 Enter total number of other arganizations listed in the line T Bl ... ot e e e
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3S01L. 11/30/12




Schedule 1 (Form 990) (2012) METROQCARE OF GREATER KANSAS CITY 2

J Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes'
Part lll can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(a) Type of grant or assislance {b) Number of (c} Amount of {d) Amount of (e) Meihod of valuation {boak,
tetipients cash grant non-cash assistance FMV, appraisal, ather)

upplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required in Part |, line 2, Part Il, colu
additional information.

TEEA3902L /D213



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB Mo. 15455047

{Form 990 or 930-E2) 201 2

Complete to pravide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 290 or 830-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of {he Treasury

internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Name of the organization Employer identification number

METROCARE QF GREATER KANSAS CITY 26-0434271

BAA For Paperwark Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEAISHIL 12/8N2 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012



Form 9868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev January 2013) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 1545-1709
pabarinent of e easury ™ File a separate application for each return.
® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part 1 and check this box ... ooovoveeiveere o, >

® i you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part !l (on page 2 of this form).
Do not coniplete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extention on a previously filed Form 8868,

Electronic filing (e-file). You can elecironically file Form BB68 if you need a 3-month autamatic extension of time to file (6 manths for a
corporalion required lo file Form 990-T), ar an additional (not aulomatic) 3-month extension of time. You can elecironically file Form 8868 to
request an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part It with the exceplion of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers
Assecialed Wilh Certain Personal Benefit Contracls, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For mare details on the
eleclronic filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

|Prt Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automalic &-manih extension — check this bax and complete Part | only..... > L—_l

All other corparations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusis must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time fo file
income tax returns,

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Name of exempl organization or olher filer, see instructions. Employer idenlification number {(EIN) or
Ty_ptte or
rin
P METROCARE OF GREATER KANSAS CITY 26-0434271
File by the Numtber, sireel, and room or suite number. Il a P.0. box, see instruclions. Social securily number (SSN}
fueddlalor 1315 NTICHOLS ROAD, STE 250
retem. See Cily, lown ar past eifice, slale, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instruclians,
instructions,
KANSAS CITY, MO 64112
Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each refurn). ..........oo i e iiu,
Application Return Apl?Iication Return
Is For Code |lIsFor Code
Form 990 or Form $90-E2 o1 Form 990-T (corporation) a7
Form 990-BL 02 Farm 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Farm 4720 09
Forrm 950-FF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-F (section 401(a) or 408(a) trusl) 05 Form 606S 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12
® The books arg in the care of » ANGELA BEDELL _ ____ __ _ _
Telephone No. » 816-531-8432 FAXNog.>
® [f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box. . ... v >
® |fihis is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group,
check this box...... > D . If it is for part of the group, check this box ... » Dand attach a list with the names and EINs of all members

the extension is for.
1 Irequest an automatic 3-manth (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of lime
uril _ g_/_]__&',___“, 20 13 . lofile the exempl organization return for the arganization named above,

The exiension is for the organizaiion's return for;
» calendar year 20 12 or

> D {ax year beginning , 20 s and ending , 20

2 If the lax year entered in fine 1 is for less than 12 monihs, check reason: Dlnitial return DFinaI return
D Change in accounting period

3a |f this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the lentative lax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instruclions . ... ... ... . 3al§ 0.

b Ii this application is for Form 990-PF, 990.T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated tax
payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed asacredit. . ... oo e 3b|s 0.

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payrment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment Systerm). Seeinsiroctions.. ... . 000 e, 3¢|8 0.

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8483-E0 and Farm 8879-EQ for
payment instruclions.

BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Natice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev 1-2013)
FIFZOSDIL 01/21/13



Form BB68 (Rev 1-2013) Page 2
* If you are filing for an Additional {(Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part )l and check this boX. . ................... -

Note, Only complete Part tl if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
* 1f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Exlension, complete only Part1 (on page 1).

[Réi’_t?:ll Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed).
Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions
MName of exampl organization or other filer, see inslruclions, Employer idenlification number (EIN) or
Type or
print METROCARE QF GREATER KANSAS CITY 26-0434271
Number, slreet, and reom or suile nurmber. If a P.O. box, see instructions, Sacial securdy number (SSN)
File by the
exented | CULLEY-LARKINS, CPA'S
fiing yaur 3000 BROOKTREE ILANE #210

instructions, | Sty town or post affice, state, and ZIP code. Far a foreign address, see instruclions,

GLADSTONE, MO 64119

Enler the Return code for the return thal this application is for (file a separate application for ach (=141 40
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |IsFor Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ ()

Farm 890-BL o2 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 09
Form 980-PF o4 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (section 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6068 1.
Form 950-T {trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

STGP! Do not complete Part Il if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868,

® The books are in care of > ANGELA BEDELL

Telephone No. » 816-531-8432 FAX No. » )
* |F the organization does nol have an office or place of business in the Uniled Stales, check this BOX ... vvvoee oo -
® [fthis is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN). . . . I this is for the
whale group, check this box ... ™ D . [fitis for part of the group, check this box > and attach a list with the names and EINs of all

members the extension is for,

4 | request an additional 3-month extension of tima until 11/15 , 20 13
5 For calendar year 2012 .orotheriax year beginning , 20 o andending , 20 _
& If the tax year entered in line 5 is for less than 12 months, check reason: |:| Initial return D Final return

D Change in accounting period
7 Stale in detail why you need the extension..  TAXPAYER RESPECTFULLY REQUESTS ADDITIONAL TIME TO

8a If this application is for Form 930-BL, 950-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nanrefundable credits. See INSIUCHONS .. .. .. . . e e

b if this application is for Form 980-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credils and estimated ta

payments made. Include any priar year overpaymen! allowed as a credit and any amount paid previously
with Farm 8868

¢ Balance due, Subtracl line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Eleclronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. .. ... ...vvreerrserer e, 8¢|s

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part Il only,

Under penallies of perjury, | declare thal | have examined this farm, including accompanying schedules and slatemenls, and to the best of my knowledge and beligd, il is true,
corract, and compleie, and thal | am aulhorized to prapare this form.

Signature > Tile ™ CHATRMAN Dale P
BAA FIFZ0S02L OW2113 Form 8868 (Rev 1-2013)




